Transocean 90' Burner boom for Deepwater Expedition

From: Padharia, Prashant (Mumbai) <Prashant.Padharia@deepwater.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 7:22 PM

To: Ken.Tong.Ken.Ng@dnv.com

Cc:

Subject: RE: SNG-70122478 "Deepwater Expedition 19696" (DNV Final Cert for KP,TT and
Boom 1&2)

Attachments: 20.92a SNG-19696-12-2478-5 B1 & B2 scan.pdf; 20.92a SNG-19696-12-2478-3 TT

scan.pdf; 20.92a SNG-19696-12-2478-4 KP scan.pdf

Importance: High

Mr. Ken,

Very thanks for the final DNV approval letter & certification for the king post, turn table & burner boom 1 & 2. As
discussed, | will collect the original DNV approval letter & certificate from Shirleen at DNV office at 0900 hrs on
Monday, 15™ Oct. Please have the invoice for this review ready so that | will collect it also & will process it for
payment.

It was also a pleasure for us working with you & yes of course for a “urgent” project like this. Thanks for all your
cooperation in this project.

By copy to Cyber marine & Crystal Offshore - | would like to thank Cyber marine & Crystal Offshore for your
dedication, hard work & co operation in this project. Look forward to work with you again in another projects.

Regards,

Prashant Padharia

Structural Supervisor - Transocean DWE project

(M) Singapore 65-96305539 (M) India 91-9167200084

From: Ken.Tong.Ken.Ng@dnv.com [mailto:Ken.Tong.Ken.Ng@dnv.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 12:03 PM

To: Padharia, Prashant (Mumbai)

Cc: Shue.Chuen.Shirleen.Lim@dnv.com

Subject: RE: SNG-70122478 "Deepwater Expedition 19696" (DNV Final Cert for KP,TT and Boom 1&2)

Hi Prashant,
Attached DNV Final Cert for Turntable, Kingpost/Tieback and Boom 1 & 2 for your retention.

Original DNV approval letter and certs are ready for collection from DNV office, kindly call Shirleen +65
65083913 before collection.

It was pleasure to work with you and your team in this “urgent” project and we look forward to seeing again in the
near future.

Best regards,
for Det Norske Veritas Pte Ltd


xp
Highlight




